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e Paten,is Chalice,’and two Flagons. :On-the 1st July, 1846, & bible'ard
‘prayer book for the déesk and a priayer book for the altar, were pre-
.gented :to St. Qeorge's Church, by the'Society for Promoting -Christian
‘Knowledge ; and on the 19th.September, 1847, two Black Wulnut Gothic
Episcopal Chairs were presented to St. George's Church, by Albest
‘Chapman, Esq., being a bequest of his daughter Martha, a communicant
in this church, who'died on the 22nd Nov:, 1846,

In the year 1851, a subscription-of £50 was raised and placed at in-
terest, to be appropriated:hereafter towards the:support of the olergy-
‘man of this parish.

In the year 1853, a collection of £100 was made for -the purchase of
‘a'church organ for.St. George’s Church, which was procured from Mr,

- Meade, the maker,.at Montreal,

In 1856, the Rev. Mr. DuVernet was appointed 'by the Bishop
40 the mission.of Hemmingford, and vesigned his charge -of Henky-
wville, the duties of which again devolved upon the aged Rector of the
itwo Parishes, which he immediately resumed, giving thém the morning
service of the.Church, and one sermon once a fortnight, which the hés

~continued up to the present time. In 1856, a vestry meeting of the
‘Parish of St. Thomas, considering that the dilapidated state of the
- church had been such‘for ‘the last five years, as to render.it -unfit and
+unsafe for Divine :Service inithe winter season, which was consequently

held in a school house, decided ‘that it was expedient to sell the old
building and-to erect a.new church; and on.the 2nd May, 1857, the ma-
terials of the Parish Church were sold by auction for the sum of $300,
to be appropristed towards the erection of a new cburch.

In 1858, a subscription having been takea up by the members of the
church in the north part of the Parish of St. Thomas, for the erec-
tion .of a church, not on the site of the old Parish Church, but in the
northern portion of the Parish, a.very neat and substantial brick edifice

-was there erected and covered in; at a cost of about $300 more than the
-amount subscribed. In'1860, the Central Board of the.Church Suciety
of Morntreal, voted a grant of $100 to xid ia the completion of the said
edifice. Early in 1861, the Rector anac Wardens made another effort to
raise by subascription, a sum sufficient to cancel the present debts, and ~
to coraplete the building end. render it available for Divine Services
throughout the year, and I-am happy to say that the present prospects
-are good for the.completion of the building at an early day, that we may
.offer it.free from debt to God for the sqlemn act of consecration by the
Bishop.

From the;years. 1816 to 1859, there have been- twelve conﬁrmauons
.held in.this Parish, by four successive Bishops of the Diucese, at which
646 candidates were presented for confirmation. . t

HURON.

The new Church erected in the ‘thriving villdge of Mitchéil,-Coiirty
Pérth, -was -opened ‘on--the ‘Tenth Sunday -after Tiinity, by the Lord



